Paul Leven
>

From: statements@qld.gov.au

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2012 1.05 PM

To: Paul Leven

Subject: New focus on Abbot Point expansion

Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planning
The Honourable Jeff Seeney
21/05/2012

New focus on Abbot Point expansion

The Queensland Government has moved to end uncertainty over the proposed expansion of the Abbot Point
coal port.

It was becoming abundantly apparent industry was not supportive of the multi-cargo facility (MCF) put
forward by the previous Labor Government, Deputy Premier Jeff Soeney said.

"As a government we have a responsibility to ensure that any nlans/for the port at Abbot Point take into
g P Y yp p
consideration the short and long-term needs of industry."

Instead of the MCF, the Newman Government will immediately focus on development of the T2 and T3
terminals and an extension of the existing T1 facility.

In the long term, the government will work with the iudustry to provide additional capacity at Abbot Point.

"We consider that expansion at Abbot Point should be incremental. We will proceed with T2 and T3 and
will discuss with industry what additional capaciiy is needed as that expansion is underway," Mr Seency
said.

"The pr oposals outlined by the Bligh Government were unrealistic and undeliverable. They were never
going to come to reality."

Mr Seeney said the recent Federal Government decision to push the approval process for Abbot Point back
to the end of 2012 indicated thatibe T4-T9 and MCEF proposals might never pass the regulatory approval
process.

"The significant scale, coniplexity and potential impacts of the proposed infrastructure are extensive and it
would be many years belore the whole of the planned additional capacity would realistically be warranted.”

"Our focus on T2 and 73 15 a more practical and efficient approach to expansion of infrastructure at Abbot
Point," Mr Seency said.

. . S.73 Telephone
Media Contact: John Wiseman Numbor "

To unsubscribe from the Media Statements mailing list, or change the minister(s) and/or portfolio(s) to
which you are subscribed, please go to the 'login' page at

http://statements.cabinet.qld. gov.auw/mms/Login.aspx
Enter the username and password you used to subscribe in the text boxes and click on the link that altows
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you to check your subscription details.
The address with which you are subscribed is 'paul.leven@ministerial.gld.gov.au'. Please ensure that you
use the email address exactly as it appears, especially in relation to upper and lower case characters.
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Paul Leven

From: Peter Walsh

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2012 3:25 PM

To: Paul Leven; Johanna DeWinter; Madeline Nielsen; Genevieve Alexander
Subject: FW: Abbot Point expansion was "unrealistic”

From: NewsCentre@aap.com.au

Sent: Monday, 21 May 2012 3:25:02 PM (UTC+10:00) Brisbane
To: Peter Walsh

Subject: QLD:Abbot Point expansion was "unrealistic”

Publisher: AAP NewsWire

Publication: AAP Australian General News (Mon 21 May 2012 3:15 PM)
Keywords: Queensland (2),Government (3),Premier (1),QLD (1)

Edition: Both Cycles

QLD:Abbot Point expansion was "unrealistic"

BRISBANE, May 21 AAP - The Abbot Point coal terminal's expansion has been downsized to ensure the
project goes ahead at all, the Queensland government says.

Deputy Premier Jeff Seeney has announced the multi-cargo facility and six extra terminals planned under
the former Labor government would not go ahead.

Mr Seeney says the government would instead tuild iwo new terminals and expand the existing one at the
north Queensland coal port.

"The proposals outlined by the Bligh Government were unrealistic and undeliverable," he said in a
statement on Monday.

"They were never going to come to'reality."

Premier Campbell Newman said his government had to come up with a "sensible” proposal for the port to
combat the "poor leadership” of former treasurer Andrew Fraser.

"If this government had not been elected ... frankly T would have been concerned if these projects would
have even gotten off'the ground," he told reporters in Brisbane on Monday.

"That's what we're endezvouring to do.
"This is about making it happen, but making it feasible because it won't happen otherwise."
Mr Newman said Abbot Point could be expanded again in the future once it was "feasible" to do so.

AAP np/mjs

Headline: QLI:Abbot Point expansion was "unrealistic”
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Paul Leven

[

From: Madeline Nielsen

Sent: Thursday, 24 May 2012 10:13 AM

To: Lisa Palu; Paul Leven

Subject: QTB- Abbot Point

Attachments: Parliamentary Brief - ABBOT POINT MULTI CARGO FACILITY UPDATE.DOCX

Madealine Mislsen | Policy Advisor
OHfice of The Hon. Camphbell Mawrian MP | Premier of Queensiand
E-mail: madeline. nielsen@ministerial.ald aov.au

Phone: (07) 3224 6897 | I\’Eol;‘ailezlﬁ-73 Telephone
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Pages 6 through 7 redacted for the following reasons:

Exempt Sch.3(6)(c)(i) Infringe the privileges of Parliament



Paul

cven .

From: Jeff Popp

Sent: Friday, 18 May 2012 10:44 PM
To: Paul Leven; Peter Walsh
Subject: MCF

Gents,

Hoping you're across this but just in case, media team already knows, DP sent a letter to NQBPA today re
government’s intent around MCF facility at Abbot point. Likely stories in aus and AFR.

Jeff

1
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Paul Leven

From: Ben Myers

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 1255 PM

To: Patar Walsh; Paul Leven

Subject: FW: Meeting with the CEOs of the members of North Queensfand Coal Terminal Pty
Ltd - Abbott Point T4-0 process

Attachments: Abbot Paint Funding Solution - 9 May 2012.ppix.zip; ATTG000L htm

FYI

From: Jan Grayson [mailtoJonGrayson@premiers.gld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2012 9:41 PM

To: Campbell Newman; Ben Myers

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with the CEOs of the members of North Queensland Coal Terninal Pty Lid - Abbott Point T4-
0 process

Premier - following is an email and attachunent from the adviser to @ consortium of smaller miners seeking
access to T4-9 Abbot Point,

I am sending this prior to putting together a briet because they are asking to meet with you next week. 1
don't think it is necessary for vou to meet with them but you couldf you particularly wanted to. We could
instead arrange for a representative group lead by me or the CoG to meet with them,

They are proposing an arrangernient which involves:

-a staged approach to the MCF and ferminals

~greater collaboration between miners and NQBP and Govt (a steering group)

-private sector mvestment in "immediate requirements for users"

-government investmaent in the project representing "components for the benefit of the state”

[ suspect that miners are smelling blood in the water and we will be getting a number of proposals. there are
soine merits in the suggestion - eg. I ran’a steering group for a. DBCT expansion and that worked ok if only
to get buy-in. However, they are also seeing, The. Poteatial to get Government to subsidise.

As discussed, there a number of issues hiere that ave perhaps symptomatic of broader industry issues - ¢g. the
approvals processes, GOC financing arrangements, interface of port and rail, and regulatory settings
inchuding rate if return issues and triggers for expansion. If we wanted to consider all of these issues in
maore detail and bring the parties wogether, we could consider a model used two develop the Hunter Valley
coal export plan facilitated by WNick Greiner,

Regards

fon

Sent fron ray iPad

Begin forwarded message:
Frem: "Mark. White@au.ey.com" <Mark, White(@au.ey.com>
Date: 10 May 2012 5:28:12 PM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <Jon.Gravson@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Ce: "rdyer2@peabodyenersy.com” <rdyerZpeabodyenergy.com™,

1 O
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"thuchanan(@peabodvensigy, mm" <rbuchanan@neabodyenergyv.com>,
"ewalsh@neabodvenergy.com” <cwalshipeabodvenergy.com>,
"mbusch@newhopecoal.com.au” <mbusch@newhopecoal gom.au>, "legal@”
<standishpariners.com.au legal@standishparingers.com.au>,
"thartman(balancergsouces.conLau” <thariman@balanceresouces.conLan™,
*mpratt@middiemounteoal coman” <mpratt@middlemounteoal com.au>, "Anthony Quin'
<anthony.quincarabellaresources.com™, "david.beglev@earabellaresources.com”
<david beglev@carabellaresources. cony>

Subject: Meeting with the CEOs of the members of Nerth Queensland Coal Terminal
Piv Lid - Abbott Point T4-0 process

This email is 1o he read subjsct o the disclaimer delow.

Jon

Further to our recent discussion the CEOs (or their representatives) of the members of NCQT would
like to meet in the second half of next week with yourself and the Premier regarding the current
Abbott Point T4-8 process being run by NQBP.

The CEOs (and or their representatives} from Peabody Energy, New Hope Coal, Middlemount Coal
and Carabella Resources would like to discuss an alternative appfoach o take this project forward in
a more timely and commercial manner given the current delays and issues being experienced with

the project (o date,

NOCOT represeniatives met with Brad Fish and Graham Rawiings from NQBP loday regarding their
concerns with the project to daie and discussed a proposed alternative approach o take the pioject
forward. A fusther meeting is going o ba held tomorsow with NQBP 10 progress these discussions.

Attached below is a copy of a presentation that was considered by the Directors (a representative of
each consortium member) of NCQT at this weelrs Direciors meeting for your information. The
Miractors of NCOT would ke o discuss this with you and the Premisr nexi weelk o see if we can find
a muiually accepiable appfoach to take this project forward. This presentation outlines the current
issues being faced by the mining induslry in this project and proposes an allernative collaborative
approach between the Government and the successful EC! respondents for the Abbott Point process

that seeks io address these issues

Can you lst me know when you would be available for the meeting and who from Government will be
attending

Thank you for your prompt assisiance with this matier

Ragards

Mark

Mark White ] Paringr | Infrastruciure Advisory
nEt & Young
Vizaghe Srast Brisbane QLD 4000, Australia
SRV B0 3333 | Direch 61 7 3248 W28 | Mak Whils@ru.ev.com

. 4S.73 Telephone| Fax: +31 7 3011 3128
N o

WebsHe Wy conyag

Assisfant Naomi Smalhomne | Phone: +81 7 3011 3140 | neomi smaibhome@ay,. ev.com
Thank you for considering the environmental impact of printing emalis,

Scoounting Fiom of the Year, OF0 DealBook Awsrdy 2011, 2010 and 2009
Employer of Chioles for Wamen, Bgusi Gpporfunity in the Workplace Agency (EQWA) 2041
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if you are not the intended recipient of this communication please delete and destroy all coples and telephiong Ernst & Young on 1800
6545 717 immediately, If you are the intended racipient of this communication you shauld not copy, disclose or distribute this
communication without the authority of Ernst & Young,

Any views expressed In this Cornmunication are those of the individual sender, except wharg the sender specifically states them to be
the views of Ernst & Young.

Except as required at law, Erast & Young does not represent, wawant andfor guarantes that the integrity of this communication has
heen maintainad nor that the communication is free of errors, virus, intercaption or intarference.

Qur fiability is limited by & scheme approved under professional standards legislation, except where we are a financial services
licenses,

i this communication is a "commerdial electronic message" {as defined in the Spam Act 2003) and you do not wish o receive
communications such as this, plaase forward this communication o unsubsoribe@au.ev.com

Thia email is intended ounly for the addressee. Tts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the authoris consent.

Uniless otherwise stated, the State of Queensland accepts no liability for the contents
of this emall except where

subssguently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressaed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. Thig email de confidential and may be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

If vou have received this email in ervor, please notify the author and delete this
message lmpediately.
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Paul Leven

Subsject: Canceled: Surgery Meeting with Ports Chairman Re: Ports
Location: Meeting Room A3S, Ground Level, Old Partiament House
Start: Wead 6/06/2012 5:00 PM

Evici: Wed 6/06/2012 530 PM

Show Time As: Free

Recurrence: {none)

Mesting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Campbell Newman

Reguired Attendees: Ben Myers; Danief Hatris

Iportance: High

Attendees:

The Honourable Tim Nicholls
The Honourable Scott Emerson
Ben Myers

lon Grayson

Helen Gluer

Gerard Benedet

Hugh Funder

sark Brodie — Gladstone Ports

Pater Milton — Morth Queensland Bulk Ports
Rass Dunning ~ Townsvilie Port

Refer: Barbara Tollenaere ~ 44728

i
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Faul Leven

5 B
From: statemenis@gld.gov.au
Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2012 10;50 AM
To: Paul Leven
Subject: Facititator to pinpoint neadls for Abbot Point

Deputy Premier, Minister for State Development, lnfrastructure and Planning
The Honourable Jeff Seeney
02/08/2012

Faeilitator to pinpoint needs for Abbot Point

The State Government has appointed a facilitator to test coal companies' appetite to proceed with new coal
handling facilities at the Port of Abbot Point,

M Barry Golding will begin work immediately.

He has more than 45 years' experience in the mining industry both locally and overseas and has expertise in
project management and infrastructure development,

Mr Golding will meet with coal companies to discuss their immediate and longer term plans and port
capacity requirements and do so in conjunction with government officers and North Queensland Bulk Ports
Corporation.

He will report back to the Goverrunent later in the year onoptions about how to best go forward in
expanding Abbot Point's coal handling facilities.

Abbat Point is an important strategic asset fordhe State and its successful future development will play a
key role tin Queensiand's future economic growth,

Earlier this year the Newman G overnment scrapped Labor's proposals for up to nine coal terminals and a
[2-berth Multi-Cargo Factlity.

The Deputy Premier and Minister for State Development, Infrastructure and Planning, Jeff Seeney, said the
Governmient considered those proposals as an unworkable proposition which was never going to stack up
commercially.

"The significaunt scale, complexity and potential impacts of the proposed development and infrastructure
were extensive and given ¢uerent information it would have been many years before the planned capacity
would be realistically warranted," he said.

"The potential envivonmental impacts of such a large proposal had led to major delays in gaining
Commonwealth spprovals.

“For this reason the State Government last May scrapped any further support for the proposed development
of Terminals 4 to 9 and the Multi Cargo Facility.

"The focus now will shift to the incremental expansion of port capacity to meet any future demand and
Government will be indicating its preference for multi-user terminals as a way to meet short to medium term
development.

"Our clear preference is to refoous the discussion with industry around locating future port infrastructure in
1
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the vicinity of the existing Terminal 1 and the well advanced proposals for Terminals 0, 2 and 3.
"We want to see port capacity built up incrementally in a scaled way to meet the actual demand of miners.

"We believe there are sone new opportunities to site stockpiles and other port related infrastructure beside
TO-T3 and Mr Golding will be actively discussing this with industry.

Mir Seeney said the purpose of the Abbot Point State Development Area was to reinforce the further
development of the regions between Mount Isa, Townsville and Bowen as a triangle of mmdustrial
development and mineral processing.

He said that the Government's clear preference was 1o se ¢ any future port infrastructure developed in a way
that ensured that port infrastructure does not compromise the objectives of the SDA by using land ina
precinet set aside for industry,

He soid this included a number of specific areas in the SDA where proponents had proposed developing
coal stockpiles and conveyor systems and would be one of the kev issues that Mr Golding would address
during his considerations and discussions.

Mr Seeney said scaled back developments at Abbot Point were consistent with the Government's recently
announced preferences for Galilee Basin rail infrastructuve development, with proponents to now align their
rail plans in one or both of two common rail corriders from the Basin,

He said what was proposed was a west to east comunon tail corridor for short io medium term connection
onto QR Natiopal's existing railways and a south to northwommon rail corridor to allow for large vertically
integrated mining operat ions in the medium to longer temm,

[ENDS] 2 August 2012

N . .73 Telephone I
Media Contact: John Wiseman ‘Number 2 |

BACKGROUND
Barry Golding

Mr Golding has more than 45 veays"experience in the mining indusiry. He has worked in metalliferous and
coal mining in Australia and gold and chrome mining in South Africa. He has expertise in project
management and infrastructore development and has held the position of Project Manager for the Gladstone
Coal Bxporters Executive for over 10 years.

He completed a Postgraduate Diploma of Applied Economics followed by a Master of Economics by

Research in 2002, The focts for both degrees was applving cost-benefit and cost-effoctiveness techniques to
esource managementt incorporating risk analysis and sustainable development. He was awarded his PhD

from the University of Queensland in 2011 for his Doctoral thesis on Metals Energy and Sustainability.

To unsubscribe from the Media Statements mailing list, or change the minister(s) and/or portfolios) to
which vou are subscribed, please go to the login’ page at '
hito/statements.cabinet.gld. gov.au/mms/Login.aspx

Enter the username and password you used to subscribe in the text boxes and click on the link that allows
you to check your subscription details.

The address with which you are subscribed is 'paul leven@ministerial. gld. gov.au', Please ensure that you
use the email address exactly as it appears, especially in relation to upper and lower case characters.
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« All Users to agree on preferred solution

e A coordinated, solutions-based approach to
Government

o Solution not only led by Government

» The continued involvement of the GOC

* A quick turn-around

« Change in perception that Users can fund everything

&
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utions can work because:

T A

three 50

Risk and control are allocated appropriately
Project governance arrangements are transparent
and acceptable

Individual users are not funding directly: no cross-
user financing risk

Financial model is transparent (albeit son
expensive)
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+ Shared Investment Model (Govt./Private)

- Gouvt. grants concession for development, operator and
funding of facility, with Govt. retaining control over shared

facilities
- Users enter into ToPs with Developer (and Govt. if shared
facilities to be operated by Govt,/GOC)

e Government invests in project components that are for the
henefit of the State, and takes future expansion options (and
gets to recoup its investment)

e Private sector invests in immediate requirements for users

RTIP62.pdf - Page Number: 21 of 38
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immmm? 24 garty finance plus small
investrment by Gove

v Users develop )mmmum vipith |
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risk

v Users get long term certainty without
capital investment

Project Feasibility
Funding

v/ Foundation Customer Rights
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funding of future studies

od brw Users & Govt.
ontrel over scope and timing
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Government

« Control over development process

» [nvestment in State Development priorities

* Rovyalties

e Control of technical aspects and port operations

o Port authority revenue and other commercial opportunities

Users
« Substantial control of commercial terms

 long term capacity certainty
* Staged development
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Coal

Terminal

Specific to users
Can build as many as
needed, as required

$12.5B
(5 x
30mipa

)

(

1

$3.5B

(150mipa)

++
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Users/Govt./GOC determine project scope and preferred technical solution
Agree darn/capacity. Agree staging of construction. Agree pipeline locations.

Users develop ToP Agreement
Current Foundation Customers get priority rights

Govt. determines S stake in project
invest in future expansion for other industry/agriculture/town water?

‘Users/Govt./GOC progress feasibility studies and approvals
Agree cost sharing arrangements and project governance

Users/Govt./GOC seeks @m{mwmﬁmmmgﬂ investmentin balance 5
Run competitive process with multiple third party higdders

Private Sector develops terminal to meet Project Brief
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Paul Leven

Froem: Ben Myets

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2012 12:55 PM

To: Peter Walsh; Paut Leven

Subject: FW: Meeting with the CEQs of the members of North Queensland Coal Terminal Pty
Ltd - Abbott Point T4-0 process

Attachments: Abbot Paint Funding Sofution - 8 May 2012.ppix.zip; ATT00001htm

Fyi

Fram: Jon Grayson [mailtorlon.Grayson@premiers.qld.gov.au]

Sent: Thursday, 10 May 2012 %141 PM

To: Campbell Newman, Ben Myers

Subject: Fwd: Meeting with the CEOs of the members of North Queensfand Coal Terrainal Pty Ltd - Abbott Point T4-
( process

Premier - following is an email and attachment from the adviser to & consortium of smaller miners seeking
access to T4-9 Abbot Point,

I am sending this prior to putting together a brief because they arg4sking to meet with you next week. [
don't think it is necessary for you to meet with them but you could if you particularly wanted to. We could
instead arrange for a representative group lead by me or the Col3 to meet with them,

They are proposing an arrangement which involves:

-a staged approach to the MCF and terminals

-greater collaboration between miners and NQBP and Govt (a steering group)

-private sector investrnent in "immediate requirements for users”

~government investment in the project representing "components for the benefit of the state”

I suspect that miners are smelling blood in the water and we will be getting a number of proposals, there are
some merits in the suggestion - eg. [ ran a steering group for a. DBCT expansion aad that worked ok if only
to get buy-in. However, they are also seeing, The. Potential to get Government to subsidise.

As discussed, there a number of {ssues here that are perhaps symptomatic of broader industry issues - eg. the
approvals processes, GOC financing arrangements, interface of port and rail, and regulatory settings
including rate if return issued and triggers for expansion, If we wanted to consider all of these issues in
more detail and bring the sarties together, we could consider a model used two develop the Hunter Valley
coal export plan facilitated by Nick Greiner.

Regards

Jon

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:
From: "Mark, White@au.ey.com" <Mark, White(@au.ey.con>
Date: 10 May 2012 5:28:12 PM AEST

To: Jon Grayson <Jon.Grayson@prermiers.qld.gov,au>
Ce: "rdyer2@peabodyenergy.com” <ydyer2(@peabodyenergy.com>,

t
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"rhuchanan@peabodyeneray.com” <shuchavan@peabodvenergy.com™,
"ovealsh@peabodyenergy.com” <cwalshiwpeabodvenergy com>,
"mbuschi@newhopecoal.com.au” <mbuschi@newhopecoal com.au>, "legal@”
<gtandishpartners.com.au legal@standishpartners com o>,
"thartmanibbalanceresouces.com.an” <thartman(balanceresoycss.com.au™,
"mpratt@middlemounteoal.com.an” <mpratt@middlemounteoal.com an>, 'Anthony Quin’
<anthonv.auin@earabellaresources.comy, "david beglevi@carabellaresources. com”
<david.beglev@carabellaresources. com>

Subject: Meeting with the CEOs of the members of North Queensland Coal Terminal
Pty 1.4d - Abbott Point T4-0 process

This email is to be raad subject io the disclaimer below.
JON

Further to our recent discussion the CEOs {or thelr represeniatives) of the membersy' of NCQT would
iike to meet in the second half of next week with yourself and the Premier regarding the current
Abboii Point T4-8 process being run by NQBP.

The CEOs {and or their representatives) from Peabody Energy, New Hope Coal, Middlemount Coal
and Carabslla Resources would like o discuss an alternative apireach todake this project forward in
a more timely and commercial manner given the current delays and issues being experienced with
the project o date.

NCQT representatives met with Brad Fish and Graham Rawlings from NQBP today regarding thely
concerns with the project 1o date and discussed a proposed alternative approach to fake the project
forward. A further meeting is going to be held tormorrow with NQBFP 1o progress these discussions,

Attached below is a copy of a presentation that was conhsidered by the Directors {a representative of
aach consortium member of NCQT af this weeks Direciors meeting for your information. The
Directors of NCQT would like to discuss this with you and the Premisr next week fo ses if we can find
a mutually acceptable approach to take this projectforward. This preseniation cutlinas the current
issuas being faced by the mining industry in this project and proposes an alternative collaborative
approach between the Government and the successiul ECl regpondents for the Abbott Point process
that seeks {o addrass these issues

Can you lat me know when you would be available for the meeting and who from Government will be
attending

Thank you for vour prompt agsistance with this matter
Regards

Mark

= Mark White | Pariner | Infrastruciure Advisory

st & Youung

1 Eagie Strest Brisbans QLD 4000, Australia

Ot +007 3011 3333 | Direct: +61 7 3243 3728 | Mark While@au.ev.com

:: {5.73 Telephone| Fax: +61 7 3011 3129

Wabsie! . Y.comiau

Assistant Naomi Smaithorne | Phone: +81 7 2011 3140 | napmibsinalibome@aliay.0om
Thank you for considaring the anvironmental inpact of printing ematls,

Aecounting Flem of the Year, OF0 DealBook Awards 2001, 2010 and 2008
Employer of Thoice for Women, Equal Oppeoriunily in the Workpiace Agency (EQWA), 201t

NOQTICE - This communication contains information which is confidential and the copyright of Ernst & Young o a third party.
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i you are not the intended recipient of this sormmunication please detets and destroy all coples and telephone Emst & Young an 1800
G55 717 imraediately. If you are the intended raciplent of this communication you should not copy, disciose ar distribute this
cammunication without the autherity of Errst & Young.

Any views expressed in this Communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender spacifically states them o be
the views of Ernst & Young.

Except as required at faw, Ernst & Young does not represent, warrant andiot guarantes that the integrity of this communication has
bean malntained nor that the communication is free of errars, virus, interception or interference.

Our liability is timited by a scheme approved under professional standards iegislation, excapt whare we are a firnancial services
licensee.

If this communicagion (s a "commerclal electronic message” (as defined in the Spam Act 2003) and you do not wish 1 recelve
sommunications such as this, please forward this cornmaunication to ynsubscribe@au.eyv.com

This email is intended only for the addressee. ITts use is limited to that intended by
the author at the time and it is not
to be distributed without the author's congent.

nleas otherwise stated, the State of Queensland agcepts 10 liability for the contents
of thig email except where

subsequently confirmed in writing. The opinions expressed in this email are those of
the author and do not necessarily

represent the views of the State of Queensland. Thig smail ig confidential and wmay be
subject to a claim of legal privilege.

1f vou have received this email in error, please notify the author and delete this
message immedlately.
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From: Mitch Grayson

Sent: Wednesday, 23 May 2012 2:58 PM

To: Lee Anderson; Scott Whitby, Peter McCarthy; Aaron Wakeley; Kate Wilson; Kate
Barwick: Aniela Hedditch; Kylie Jacobson; Ben Myers

Ce: Media Summary; Ministers_All; Assistant Ministers; Backbenchers; Policy Advisors;
Electorate Offices

Subject: TRANSCRIPT Premier’s Doorstop Coen Cape York

Attachments: 20122022 Transcript_Doorstrop Coen land.docx

Vet
PREMIER OF QUEENSLAND
THE HON. CAMPBELL NEWMAN
DOORSTOP INTERVIEW
COEN, CAPE YORX
Tuesday 22°" May 2012

Subjects: State Government handover of Aberiginal Mungkan Kandju National Park, Alcohol Management
Plans, Mayors concerns for funding in Cape York, Abbott Point Coal terminal, State Of Origin game in
Melbourne,

REPORTER

What time did you have to leave this meruing Premier to get here?

PREMIER CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Oh, we were in Cairns last night

REPORTER

Why did you feel the need to apolegise today?

PREMIER CAMPBELL MEWNIAN

Well, let’s be very clear what It saying. The people up here have been through a lot over 35 years and 1
was specifically referring to the stress and the angst of their fight. I think all reasonable Queenslanders
who’d heard what had happened back in those days, back in 1977 and subsequently, would feel as [
expressed today.

REPORTER

Are you apologising for your predecessor Joh Bjelke-Petersen’s actions? He was one of two Premiers’ you
named in your maiden speech to parliament.

PREMIER CAMPBELL NEWMAN

I was apologising to the people here, the traditional land owners for what they’ve been through and I'm not
going to get into any more detail than that. But they are people who have been through a Jot - it’s been a
long struggle and today it was important that I be here with some of my relevant Ministers to actually
demonstrate the importance of this event, and the significance of it.

REPORTER

Is this a sign of your government’s commitment to joint management schemes for national parks?
PREMIER CAMPBELL NEWMAN
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Absolutely it’s a sign of our commitment to the way that we will go about redressing old wrongs in Cape
York and improving the lot of aboriginal people.

REPORTER

Shouldn’t the Bligh Government get a fair bit of credit for this handover?

PREMIER CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Well, essentially I acknowledged that in my comments today, particularly to the hard working public
servants who made this happen. But, you do have to note what Mister Pearson said as well, that they had a
previous ceremony up here, a very similar ceremony, as | take his complaint today then the Premier sort of
essentially took away with the other hand. We're not going to do that. Because our approach to working
with aboriginal people in Cape York and indeed, with other Australians, other Queenslanders,/is work
collaboratively, to give people up here a real economic future. We can’t continue to have a welfare society,
one based on complete government funding. There has to be a proper economy uphere and that’s the best
way to sort out many of the social problems as well.

REPORTER

But are you usurping a bit into their negotiations? The deal was already before the elzction.

PREMIER CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Lock, I think I"ve made it clear that I’ve acknowledged the work that was done. And that’s what I've said
today, certainly more than happy to acknowledge other people’s efforts. Particularly, the public servants and
the community who have worked together up here, but, the point is; that Wild Rivers, which the Bligh
Government brought in over the last few years, or the Declarations I should say, really have made a very
negative impact and certainly left a sour taste in people’s mouths ap here in this part of the world. That
needs to be addressed as well and it will be in a proper way and environmentally responsible way.
REPORTER

You've been very popularly received here today — is this the mark of you as a man of all colours? a Premier
of the people?

PREMIER CAMPBELL NEWMAN

I’ll leave it to others to judge that. But T'l] just say [ will always call the issues as [ see them, and I believe
this something that had to happen if we had been the government we would have done this in terms of the
lead-up negotiations. We would have definitely doune that. We are committed to dealing with problem which
is Wild Rivers. We will protect the environment with bio-region management plan, we're starting work on
that, but we will allow people up here on the Cape 10 have an economic future and that’s a very important
part of our vision for Cape York.

REPORTER

What about alcohol management plans? That’s obviously the other big one.

PREMIER CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Well, [ can only restate as I’ve said inthe past - it’s like this — it’s that one day up here, in this town and
indeed in other communities acrass the Cape, we ‘d like to see something that all Queenslanders and
Australians can enjoy and that {silie ability to go to areal job, a real pay packet at a mine or plantation or on
a cattle station and come horme to ahouse that you actually own, to your family with all the amenifies and
the features that you'd want to'enjoy and have an alcoholic drink.

That surely is a vision that everybody wants for people across this State not just in the places remote from
Cape York.

JOURNALIST

Do you think that prohibition works in any form? Your Indigenous Affairs Minister says he personally
believes it does not. :

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Prohibition didn’t work in the 1920s in the United States. We had a very strong termperance movement in
Australia in the 1890°s through to the 1920°s/1930’s. These were significant restrictions on alcohol sales in
terms of pubs opening and closing times right up through to the 1950’5 and they’ve gradually been
unravelled. My point is that ultimately we’ve got to teach people to be responsible to have their own way of
controlling their behaviour and their own destinies. That’s where we want to go. I stress, there is no
suggestion that this Government is going to take away AMP’s fomorrow, next week, next year. But, we
need to have a plan to make sure they’re effective now and in the future. In the longer term, ultimately they
go. But, that is when we have an economic future in these communities.
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REPORTER

Who specifically would the Government be consulting? Will you be talking to health care workers and
police officers on the ground who might have varying opinions on whether they’re effective?

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Yes, we’ll be talking to all the relevant people who need to be consulted. You’ve named some of them and
obviously we’re interested in talking to indigenous leaders. I can tell you that we won’t be doing anything in
a hasty or silly way. I promise you that.

REPORTER

One of the gripes from the Mayors on the Cape have been that they were not consulted by the previous
government in funding talks to non-government organizations. Is that something you hope to rectify —to get
Mayors involved more?

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Well, this is the first I've heard of this today, so I’'m not exacily sure of the details of that. But, if you were
listening to what I said in the speech, we have a philosophy of running Queensland that’s different. Often
my political opponents try to say that somehow I want to pull our authority in centrally. That’s not the case
at all and I'm demonstrating that every day with my Cabinet. We want to devolve authority and
responsibility in so many different ways. Independent public schools, local hospital boards, and also the
way that we’ll empower local government. I can only give you the prineiple, because that’s what we’re
doing. We're re-writing the Local Government Act starting right new. And the City of Brisbane Act. To
give Mayors and councils greater authority to run their own affairg for local communities as we'll get better
decision making. If it’s about funding, well, I’ll have to hear what the particular gripe is, but that’s the way
we’ll go about it. I think perhaps what they’re talking about is moncy going to NGO’s to pursue various
projects which perhaps aren’t the ones the Mayors and councils see as the higher priorities. If that’s the
case, I'll be very interested to hear their views.

REPORTER

Do you have any plans to look at where the funding has beer going over the past ten years or so and see if it
has worked?

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

In relation to the specific issue, I'd like to hear from the Mayors and councils concerned about what they
think is going wrong. I’m more than happy to do thai. The Government is prepared to listen and take their
advice on these things. We see them as truly the representatives of the community. That’s really the only
way I can answer that today.,

REPORTER

Your Minister met with the Mayors two weeks ago...

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Yeah, he did,

REPORTER

Has he not reported back to you oit what their concerns were?

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Pve read a very long list of issues that were discussed at the meeting. What I've written on the back of that
set of minutes was “What’# the action plan to deal with these things?” So, until I see the Ministers action
plan, I can’t really commeni’on how we’ll deal with those things.

REPORTER

Richie Ah Mat congratilated you on righting this wrong, but said there are still more wrongs on Cape York
in terms of tenare resolutions. Is there anything the Queensland Government can do to speed up that process
of tand hand-overs?

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

The particular one that I am concerned about, and I've spoken to Richie again after the ceremonies today, is
one we’ve spoken about before the election. And that is the issue of land ownership, particularly in these
townships. You can’t have an economic future if people can’t own their own homes, and if they can’t own
the land under their own business. The banks won’t lend, for example. That is something we want to deal
with. People have talked about it for years. We want to resolve it. The way forward is that we need a
willingness in the Queensland Government to do it. We do. We need the Federal Government to get on
board. We want Minister Macklin to support us. I believe she will. There’s no reason to suggest otherwise.
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Also, for Aboriginal people on the Cape, we need an agreement. We need a deal where this will be
supported and we won’t have Native Title issues. In layman’s terms, those three elements have to be
delivered. Particularly the last one, that’s the job for people like Richie and other Cape York leaders to
deliver on.

REPORTER

What do you mean “won’t have Native Title issues”?

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

In layman terms, the issue js granting freehold title, or a 99 year lease in some of these communities is that
someone may have a Native Title claim over that, yet someone else is currently living there. We need to
resolve that, If we’re going to grand freehold title, or a long-term lease, we need an agreement with the
traditional owners that it is an appropriate thing. Essentially, in some cases, it’s going to bea compromise as
these things often are. I'm not going to get into the technical speak that is used by people who are right into
the middle of this land tenure issue. I think it’s better put into layman speak. There needs to be an agreement
that if we grant freehold or long-term leases, those traditional owners, the Native Title claimants, will
actually get on board with that. That’s the other ingredient. We need the Queenstand Government on board
and we need the federal Government supporting it as well.

REPORTER

Just on the issue, there were suggestions this morning from green groups that Clive Palmer may have had
something to do with the decision by the Government to scrap the Abbot Point coal terminal expansion.
CAMPBELL NEWMAN

That is absolute nonsense. Let me explain today what we’ve done at Abbot Point. The previous Government
has, through poor leadership and poor management, created @ situation where, frankly, I'm very concerned
that if we had not acted, the whole thing would have fallen over. T.et me explain. You had a Port concept
which was a multi-billion dollar concept with no financial backing. You had huge capital costs at that Port
that were commercially non-sensical. You have five separate railway lines involved in getting coal out of
the basin. Three from directly from the coal mines on the ¢oast and another two crisscrossing the
countryside. It was madness. It was not going to work. What we have done in the last eight weeks as a
Government is said “we want one railway line along a corridor and we want a plan for the Port that actually
gets coal from these new mines being shipped”, That’s what we’ve done. If we had not done that, then,
frankly, I was really worried about the project falling over. Or a number of projects falling over. This is
about making it happen. It’s not about any pasticular company. It’s about actually getting this off the
ground. I totally reject that. In fact, again, T"ve nizver talked to Mr Palmer about his projects. Certainly not
while I've been the Premier and onlyin the way I’ve alluded to in the past.

REPORTER

Should the State of Origin be played in Melbourne at all?

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Absolutely not. It’s an outrage, Let the record reflect that I'm saying it with a smile on my face. I'm not
ranting, but it is an outrage. It is completely unacceptable that the garme, this special game. A special contest
that is owned by the fans of New South Wales and Queensland has been taken for commercial reasons to
Victoria. And I'm really disappointed the NRL have chosen to do this. It’s the game, the contest, owned by
Queenslanders and New Sotth Wales.

REPORTER

Would you support Queensland vs. New Zealand?

CAMPBELL NEWNMAN

I noted that.

REPORTER

Would you put iaxpayer’s money where your mouth is? Would you pay to get the game back in
Queensland?

CAMPBELL NEWMAN

Certainly not. That’s not the peint at all. How dare they be bribed by Victoria to take it to Victoria? We
were very happy yesterday to see Qantas coming to Queensland with their heavy engineering and
maintenance and we were quite clear that we wouldn’t offer cash incentives for that, It’s not generally going
to be our practice. We will for direct flights and the like, but a business should stand on its own two feet.
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But, I am really disappointed the NRL have done this. It shouldn’t be in Melbourne. That’s what the fans
think.
[ENDS]

kitch Grayson | Media Advisor |
Office of The Hon. Campbell Newman MP
Premier of Queensland

e, mitch.arayson@ministerial.gid.gov.au
m.S.73 Telephone
p. éé ;; 2000
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